

JAKUB RYSZARD NOWAK

Junior Software Engineer

My name is Jakub but everyone calls me Kuba I'm 22 years old and live in the Netherlands.

When i was younger i had always an interest in computers. So i signed up for a education about IT and did that for 1 year when eventually i had more interest in software then hardware. So my school offered me to switch my education to software development.

After 4 year i finished my education and work for Rent A Geek B.V in Alkmaar as a full-stack developer for almost a year.



CERTIFICATES

Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS - Microsoft
Schagen, The Netherlands
April 2019



EDUCATION

Software Engineer
ROC Kop van Noord-Holland
Schagen, The Netherlands
September 2018 - 2021 (Finished)

Allround worker IT systems and devices
ROC Kop van Noord-Holland
Schagen, The Netherlands
2017 - 2018 (Not finished, Reason: Progressed to level 4)

Basic electrical engineering (VMBO)
Beroepsonderwijs aan zee
Den Helder, The Netherlands
September 2013 - 2017 (Finished)



INTERNSHIP

Rent a Geek B.V
Full-stack Developer
Alkmaar, The Netherlands

Thuisduinen2050
Full-stack Developer
Huisduinen, The Netherlands

Witkamp
Worker
Den Helder, The Netherlands



PERSONALIA

NAME: Jakub Ryszard Nowak
RESIDENCE: Julianadorp, The Netherlands
EMAIL: knowak315@gmail.com
BIRTHDATE: 28th of April 2000
BIRTHPLACE: Zlotow
NATIONALITY: Polish/Dutch
DRIVER LICENSE B, AM
LANGUAGES: Dutch, English, Polish



WORK EXPERIENCE

Axender (Magazine)
Deliverer
Julianadorp, The Netherlands
2013 - 2015
Newspaper (Telegraaf, Noordhollands dagblad, etc)
Deliverer
Julianadorp, The Netherlands
2015 - 2016

Vomar Voordeelmarkt
Stock Clerk (Fresh)
Julianadorp, The Netherlands
2016 - 2017

Rent a Geek B.V
Full-stack Developer
Alkmaar, The Netherlands
2021 - Now